# **COVELER & KATZ, P.C.**

Attorneys At Law
TWO MEMORIAL CITY PLAZA
820 GESSNER, SUITE 1710
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77024-8261

Telephone (713) 984-8222 Facsimile (713) 984-0670



May 22, 2013

The Honorable Andy Meyers Commissioner, Precinct 3 22333 Grand Corner Dr., Suite 150 Katy, Texas 77494

Re: Proposed appointment of replacement Commissioner to Fort Bend County

Emergency Services District No. 1 (Kelliwood area)

Dear Commissioner Meyers:

This office is counsel for Fort Bend County Emergency Services District No. 1.

Mr. Armstrong, who has been a commissioner for the District since its inception, has relocated outside of Fort Bend County and has tendered his resignation from the District Board of Commissioners. We are all sorry to see him go.

The Board has approved for nomination for the Court's review the name of Darrell Stucky.

Accordingly, on behalf of the District Board, please accept this as the Board's request for favorable consideration for the appointment of Darrell Stucky to replace Mr. Armstrong, and to serve as a District Commissioner with a current term ending December 31, 2013. A copy of Mr. Stucky's information sheet is enclosed. May we request an agenda item on the matter at an upcoming Commissioner's Court meeting.

Thank you for your attention and consideration.

\_Katk

Very truly yours,

COVELER & KATZ,

By:

HLK/dw

Encl.

# Resume of Darrell Stucky

#### **Summary:**

Darrell has worked for Amoco Corporation and BP America in various accounting and international tax compliance and tax planning roles. This included responsibilities for most Western European countries, West Africa, Middle East, Australia, New Zealand, Canada and Mexico.

# **Education:**

BS in Accounting 1970, MBA in Finance with Distinction 1983 and Personal Financial Planning Certificate 2005.

#### Work Experience:

1971 – 1998 Worked for Amoco Corporation in various accounting roles, including a two year stint (1976-78) in Iran. Most of these years I was working in an International tax planning role, determining best corporate structure for projects, advising on tax elements of economic evaluations as well as negotiating tax elements of contracts with governments and partners.

1999-2003 — Worked for BP America after it acquired Amoco. International Tax planning is the same as above with concentration on Trinidad and Tobago exploration and production and liquefied natural gas (LNG) projects.

2003 - Present - Retired, with a little tax consulting for BP in 2003-04.

## **Community Experience:**

Deacon at Kingsland Baptist Church (KBC). Served on Finance Committee at KBC for 3 years. Led fund raising for a building project at another church. I have been trained as and serve as a Marriage Mentor and as a Stephen Minister, visiting a care receiver almost weekly. Collect information, maintain and issue community directory for Fairways at Kelliwood and for a large class directory of an Adult Bible Fellowship Class at KBC. As they come to my attention, work home improvement projects for those in need, either alone or with others.

# Family:

Married to Jennifer with two married daughters and 5 grandchildren.

# **Hobbies:**

Family events, travel, work home improvement projects for those in need, photography and financial management.

#### **Contact Information:**

Mobil phone 281-610-7887, email darrell313@aol.com home phone 281-578-3605.